FORM OF PROPOSAL

To whom it may concern:

We hereby submit our Proposal Documents for “HOUSING INSPECTION SERVICES” as indicated in
the Proposal Documents. Having carefully examined the Proposal Documents and having received
clarification on all items of conflict or upon which any doubt arose, the undersigned hereby requests
consideration of our Vendor for award of the referenced Proposal.

ITEM FEE COMPLETION TIME*

Initial Property Evaluation

Work Write-Up & Cost Estimate

Progress Inspections & Payment
Requests

Change Orders

Final Inspection

Warranty Visits

Meetings N/A

* Completion time to be an estimate of time lapse between service request by County and delivery of
requested service.

The Vendor agrees that the proposal will be good for at least sixty (60) days unless otherwise indicated in
the proposal specifications.

Is your company currently involved in any active litigation? (Yes) (No) CHECK Orne.

Have you included your certificate of good standing with the State of Maryland? (See Section I,
Subsection H.1 for more information.) (Yes)|_| (No) [ ] CHECK One.

Is your company currently involved in any mergers or acquisitions? (Yes) (No) CHECK
One.

Has your organization compiled your Completed Proposal Document as per Section I, subsection D.3 and
in accordance with the Proposal Specifications Section of this Proposal Document?
(Yes)[_] (No) [ | CHECK One
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NOTE: THIS PROPOSAL FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY AN OFFICER OF YOUR COMPANY OR
AN AUTHORIZED AGENT FOR THIS PROPOSAL TO BE CONSIDERED VALID BY THE
COUNTY.

Sign for Identification Printed Name

Title Email
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REFERENCES

List three references for which the Vendor has provided Goods/Services similar to those requested
in the Proposal Document within the last 12-36 months. Include contact name, address, telephone
number, email address and services provided.

Company Company
Name: Name:

Type of Project: Type of Project:
Address: Address:

Town, State, Town, State, Zip
Zip Code: Code:

Contact Person:

Contact Person:

Telephone Telephone
Number: Number:
Email: Email:

Date of Service:

Date of Service:

Company
Name:

Type of Project:

Address:

Town, State,
Zip Code:

Contact Person:

Telephone
Number:

Email:

Date of Service:

Sign for Identification Printed Name
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EXCEPTIONS

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, or on separate sheets
attached hereto, the enclosed Completed Proposal Document covers all items as
specified.

EXCEPTIONS:

(If none, write none)

How did you hear about this solicitation?

[] Worcester County’s Website

O eMaryland Marketplace Advantage (eMMA)
O Newspaper Advertisement

[ Direct email

[] Other

The vendor hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda.

Number Date Initials

Sign for Identification Printed Name
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INDIVIDUAL PRINCIPAL

Vendor Name:

Signed By: In the presence of:
Address of Vendor: Town, State, Zip
Telephone No.: Fax: Email:

>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk ok s sk s sk sk sk ok s sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk skosk sk sk

CO-PARTNERSHIP PRINCIPAL

Name of Co-Partnership:

Address: Town, State, Zip
Telephone No.: Fax:
Signed By: In the presence of:

Partner Witness
Signed By: In the presence of:

Partner Witness
Signed By: In the presence of:

Partner Witness

sk ok s sk sfe sk sk sk ok s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s e sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ok

CORPORATE PRINCIPAL
Name of Corporation:
Address: Town, State, Zip
Telephone No.: Fax:
Signed By: In the presence of:
President Witness

Attest:

Corporate Secretary

Affix Corporate Seal
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